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Marguerite McLean \10\qs - T P  
From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 

To: Jeff Bates 
Cc: 

Subject: CORRECTION FW: Docket No. 110199-TP - Frontier CommunicationsNMax Communications Corp. 

Per this e-mail. the Clerk’s Office wi l l  correct the CL€G name in the docket t i t le  
f rom W M A X  t o  YMax Communications Corp.: und will delete WMAX from the Utilities 
field and add TX850. YMax Communications Corp. 

flargiieritc ?& JUrYeai 
Pierorbe CtrlJiiiriaii 
ldloriba 3 i i b l i r  9erb i te  ‘Loinniieeion 
eff irr  of Coniniieeion Clerk 
2340 Wuii iarb Onlr %oiilcunrb 
% d l a b ~ e s ~ c .  Tloriba 32398.0850 
550-413 -8824 

Friday, June 17,201 1 1:39 PM 

Victor McKay; Greg Shafer; Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco; Nonnye Grant 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 1:37 PM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Cc: Victor McKay; Greg Shafer; Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco; Nonnye Grant 
Subjed: RE: Docket No. 110199-TP - Frontier Communications/YMax Communications Corp. 

Per this e-mail. the Clerk’s Office wi l l  correct the CL€C nome in the docket t i t l e  
f rom WMAX t o  Y-Mox Communications Corp.; and wil l  delete WMAX f r o m  the 
Util i t ies field ond add TX850. Y-Max Communicutions Corp. 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Friday, June 17,2011 9:18 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Victor McKay; Greg Shafer; Marguerite McLean; Hong Wang 
Subjed: Docket No. 110199-TP - Frontier Comrnunications/YMax Communications Corp. 

Dorothy, in the above ICA, Frontier misidentified the CLEC as XMAX and WMAX in a couple of areas of 
their e-mail and their transmittal letter. The correct CLEC name at it appears in MCD is YMax 
Communications Corp. (TX850). Please use this e-mail to correct the CLEC name in the docket title, and 
to add TX850 to the list of utilities and remove the W A X  entry. 

Please let me know if you need additional information. 

Thomas J. (Jew Bates 

6/17/2011 FPSC-COMMISSION CLtRic 
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Research Associate 
Division of Regulatoty Analysis 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 8504136538 
Fax: 850413-6539 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state oficials regarding state 
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, 
your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 
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